FORT PAYNE CITY BOARD OF EDUCATION

Board Briefs

Regular Meeting May 14, 2020, 11:00 A.M. in the Conference Room of the Central Office

- I Called the meeting to order and welcome the guests.
- II Established a quorum.
- III Approved the minutes of the April 23, 2020, regular meeting, as submitted.
- IV Personnel

A. Resignations

- 1. Accepted the resignation of Thomas Shanklin, as Co-Head Soccer Coach at Fort Payne High School, effective at the final game of the 2019-2020 season, as submitted.
- 2. Accepted the resignation of Lisa Powell, as Assistant Cross Country Coach at Fort Payne High School, effective May 5, 2020, as submitted.
- 3. Accepted the resignation of Kaci Kirk, for the following positions, May 22, 2020, as submitted.
 - Math Teacher at Fort Payne High School
 - Head Volleyball Coach at Fort Payne High School

B. Contracts

- 1. Approved the contract renewal for the following Fort Payne City School personnel for the 2020-2021 school year, as submitted.
 - One-year contract of Support Personnel
 - Support Personnel
 - One-year contract of Certified Personnel
 - Certified Personnel

C. Transfers

- 1. Approved the transfer of Austin Panell, as follows, effective for the 2020-2021 school year, as submitted:
 - Physical Education Teacher at Williams Avenue Elementary to Drivers Education Teacher at Fort Payne High School
 - Head Junior High Football Coach to Varsity Football Assistant at Fort Payne High School
- 2. Approved the transfer of Lauren Haymon, 4th Grade Teacher at Williams Avenue Elementary School, to 1st Grade Teacher at Wills Valley Elementary School, effective for the 2020-2021, as submitted.
- 3. Approved the transfer of Kim Lands, 1st Grade Teacher at Wills Valley Elementary School, to 2nd Grade Teacher at Wills Valley Elementary School, effective for the 2020-2021 school year as submitted.
- 4. Approve the transfer of Alison Beck, Intervention Teacher at Fort Payne Middle School, to 6th Grade Teacher at Fort Payne Middle School, effective August 4, 2021, and non-renew her contract on May 27, 2021, as submitted.

D. Recommendations

- 1. Approved Ashley Norris, as a Physical Education Teacher at Williams Avenue Elementary School, effective August 4, 2020, and non-renew her contract on May 27, 2021, as submitted.
- 2. Approved Stormy Stevens, as a Science Teacher at Fort Payne High School, effective August 4, 2020, and non-renew his contract on May 27, 2021, as submitted.
- 3. Approved Steven Chestnut, as a Math Teacher at Fort Payne High School, effective August 4, 2020, and non-renew his contract on May 27, 2021, as submitted.
- V Approved the creation, advertising and filling of the following positions, as submitted:
 - Two (2) System-wide Special Educational Aides
- VI Approved the additional work days for the following positions, during the 2020-2021 summer, as submitted:
 - Michelle Pettis, Elementary Gifted Teacher 20 days
 - Sherri Gibbs, Elementary Math Coach 15 days
 - Regina Boatwright, WVES Counselor 10 days
 - Kristie Conaway, WVES Reading Coach 10 days
 - Janet Guerra, WVES Secretary 20 days
 - Steve Black, FPHS A/V Technology and Communications 25 days
 - Kelley Chapman, Elementary Instructional Technology Specialist –20 days
 - Hannah Turner, Secondary Instructional Technology Specialist -10 days
- VII Approved declaring the following items as surplus due to age, usefulness and/or non-operating status of the items, as submitted:
 - Elementary Textbooks
- VIII Approved the April 2020, financial statements and bank reconciliation reports, as submitted.
- IX Superintendent's Report
 - Mr. Cunningham reported on the end of school date and schedule.
 - Mr. Cunningham reported on Graduation procedures Thursday night, May 21, 2020, at 8 PM in Wildcat Stadium.
 - Mr. Cunningham welcomed Mrs. Sharon Jones to the school board.
 - Mr. Cunningham gave farewell and best wishes to Mr. Randy McClung for his outstanding service as school board member of the Fort Payne City School System for the past ten years.
- X The Board elected Mr. Jimmy Durham to serve as Board President for the 2020-2021 school year.
 - The Board elected Mrs. Kathy Prater to serve as Board Vice-President for the 2020-2021 school year.
- XI Approved June 25, 2020, at 6:00 PM in the conference room of the Central Office as the date, time and place of the next regular Board Meeting.
- XII Amended the agenda to discuss the name of the new elementary school. This item was tabled until the June 25, 2020, regular monthly meeting.
- XIII Adjourned